Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
February 12, 2020
kA kFhhhhh ik 8:00 am Fhdhhhhhdbhehdd
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2019-2020 Meetings to Date: 6

Paula Adams 4 Charlie Rosenbury 4

Chris Ball 6 Jeff Schrag 2

Michelle Billionis 4 Dick Scott 5

Ken Chumbley 2 Mary Lilly Smith 4

Allen Kunkel 5 Bart Tacke 2

Dylan Rauhoff 1 Craig Wagoner 6

Doug Roller 4 Andrew Wells 5
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 2

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Information Jubilee Park South Update — Tery O’Shell, Nicole Brown

Action Approval of January 15, 2020 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of January 2020 Financial Reports — Chris Ball

Information 650 N. Boonville Update — Chris Ball

Information General Staffing Issues — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott
Safety & Security Committee — Barb Baker

February 7 First Friday
February 7, 21,28 Friday Tap Room Vibes at Mother’s 6:00 pm
February 8 Camp Barnabas Race 3:45 pm
February 8,22 Saturday Tap Room Vibes at Mother’s 5:00 pm
February 14 Valentine’s Day Romp & Revelry at Mother’s 8:00 pm
February 15 Tap Room Release Azzacov’s Gate Beer 1:00 pm
February 17 President’s Day — CID office closed
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public govemnmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
January 15, 2019

Present: Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Charlie Rosenbury, Dick Scott, Bart Tacke, Craig Wagonetr,
Andrew Wells Excused: Paula Adams, Ken Chumbley, Dylan Rauhoff, Jeff Schrag, Mary Lilly Smith, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright, Visitors: Brandon Jenson Staff: Barb Baker

L

II.

I

Iv.

Call to Order

Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at
8:05 am.

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright mentioned things were going pretty good downtown. Continue to check
garages for people hanging out and car break ins. Weather permitting focus is on walking, bikes and motorcycles
when the off duty patrols are working the CID shifts. Officer Wright asked if there are any new items to add to the
patrol list?

Motion: To approve November 13, 2019 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Doug Roller

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the November and December Financials. First 6 months property tax is on
track, sales tax up $ 20,000. Year to date under $5,000 on the expense side. IE just under budget, waiting to pay
final holiday decorations invoice, P & M close to budget, salary is under budget, Safety & Security is over budget,
timing issues, waiting on Library check. January and February only one officer per shift. $50,000 to the positive
and as of now no borrowing. Balance Sheet $ 88,000 in the bank, CID has $200,000 line of credit and also reserve
and renewal reserve funds.

Motion: To approve November and December 2019 Financial Reports
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Doug Roller

Approved

650 N. Boonville Update: two thirds of building is done, waiting on easement and agreement signed to put fence
up. Will need to update fence bid since we will be adding a small area of fencing.

Safety & Security Committee: Shifts have been filled and going well. Only one officer per shift for January and
February.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Chris reported for Bruce. Bruce will be working in NY several weeks of the
month and Dick has agreed to co-chair the committee. Chris thanked Dick for his help. Dick reported a supervisor
maintenance staff person will be hired. Working on a draft of the job description and if anyone knows anyone that
might be interested please let us know. The P & M committee will schedule a meeting the week of 2-17-2020 when
Bruce is in town.

Image Enhancement Committee: Barb reported for Paula, CID IE committee approved a $2,000.00 sponsorship
for Sculpture Walk and asked if a sculpture might be available to place by the CID office.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Chris congratulated Dylan Rauhoff, Director of Food and Beverage at Hotel Vandivort, who was recently
awarded 2019 Restaurateur of the Year.

Motion: To go into closed session
Moved: Craig Wagoner

Second: Allen Kunkel;
Approved

Meeting Adjourned: 8:40 am
Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: February 12, 2020



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets

1001 - Checking - Great Southern

1030 - Central Bank Acct
Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment

1095 - Accumulated Depreciation

1090 - Equipment - Other
Total 1090 - Equipment

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 ' Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 20

148,052.28
18,086.36

166,138.64

166,138.64

250.00
107,703.84

107,953.84

274,092.48

26,000.00
707,645.76

(68,104.37)
125,830.31

57,725.94
791,371.70

1,066,464.18

497.34
497.34

497.34

307,752.09
307,752.09

308,249.43

12,000.00
72,016.94
12,154.00
510,456.52
150,587.29

757,214.75

1,065,464.18




DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Jan 20 Budget Jul 19 - Jan 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Rent Income 2,400.00 2,400.00
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 0.00 0.00 243,016.16 240,000.00 240,000.00
4003 - Sales Tax 0.00 21,000.00 182,087.23 184,000.00 335,000.00
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales 200.00 200.00 1,450.00 1,400.00 2,400.00
4005 - Voluntary Contributions 0.00 0.00 36,319.00 34,000.00 34,000.00
4007 - Interest Income 149.58 80.00 1,074.29 500.00 1,000.00
4009 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4000 - Income 349.58 21,280.00 463,946.68 459,900.00 612,400.00
Total Income 2,749.58 21,280.00 466,346.68 459,900.00 612,400.00
Gross Profit 2,749.58 21,280.00 466,346.68 459,900.00 612,400.00
Expense
5100 + ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary 5,369.24 5,369.24 40,269.30 40,269.30 69,800.12
5102-04 - Health Insur 0.00 0.00
5102-06 - Retirement 161.08 161.08 1,208.10 1,208.10 2,094.04
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes 500.52 524.14 3,170.38 3,194.00 5,693.15
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll 6,030.84 6,054.46 44,647.78 44,671.40 77,487.31
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 15.24 333.33 632.32 2,333.35 4,000.00
5105 - Professional Services 682.50 0.00 3,377.50 2,500.00 2,500.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp 239.20 200.00 (186.43) 1,000.00 2,512.69
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director 0.00 0.00 1,585.00 1,800.00 1,800.00
Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance 239.20 200.00 1,398.57 2,800.00 4,312.69
5111 - Collection Fee 1,248.97 1,700.00 1,402.08 2,500.00 3,000.00
§112 - Payroll Fee 317.24 183.33 1,169.62 1,283.35 2,200.00
5130 - Office Rent 0.00 0.00 6,681.34 0.00 0.00
5132 - Office Utilities 315.56 0.00 1,309.69 0.00 0.00
5134 - Office Phone 175.00 100.00 1,050.00 700.00 1,200.00
5136 - Office Suplies 1,005.34 340.00 4,474.25 2,300.00 4,000.00
5138 - Office Copies (67.31) 166.87 917.54 1,166.65 2,000.00
5140 - Office Maintenance 80.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 : Boonville Loan Payment 1,932.17 1,932.17 13,525.19 13,525.19 23,186.04
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 14,057.96 24,057.96
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities 501.31 700.00 1,468.58 4,900.00 8,400.00
5151-06 * Bldg Trash 51.62 250.00 950.58 1,750.00 3,000.00
5151-07 * Bldg Alarm 54.95 70.00 1,281.65 480.00 840.00
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance 14.69 500.00 7,133.52 3,500.00 6,000.00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost 2,554.74 5,452.17 24,359.52 38,223.15 65,484.00
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 12,597.32 14,529.96 94,500.21 101,477.90 169,184.00
5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
Marketing & Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5210-05 + Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc 34.42 0.00 3,999.24 3,500.00 7,000.00
5210.3 - Grant Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5210 « Advertising 34.42 0.00 3,999.24 3,500.00 7,000.00
§220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website 0.00 0.00 400.00 250.00 500.00
5220-20 - Map 0.00 40.89
Total 5220 - Communications 0.00 0.00 440.89 250.00 500.00
5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships 2,195.00 500.00 8,324.70 7,000.00 12,500.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 257.00 40.00 3,847.00 3,360.00 3,560.00
Total 5230 - Events 2,452.00 540.00 12,171.70 10,360.00 16,080.00

Page 1



5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-10 - Trash Receptacles
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - IE Projects
5240 - Visual Improvements - Other

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 < Phone/pager - Maintenance

61086 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 ' Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8102-08 - Equipment Purchase
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police

8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -

8101-09
Total 8110

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

+ Saftey Misc

- Off Duty Police Patrols

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY - Other
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Jan 20 Budget Jul 19 - Jan 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
109.08 120.00 744.65 840.00 1,440.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,5600.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,517.10 2,000.00 6,000.00
7,615.00 1,000.00 21,435.77 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 167.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00
7,724.09 1,120.00 24,864.52 24,340.00 67,440.00
10,210.51 1,660.00 41,476.35 38,450.00 91,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,183.25 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
0.00 166.66 1,031.83 1,166.70 2,000.00
215.18 250.00 1,506.18 1,750.00 3,000.00
159.80 0.00 554.67 1,700.00 4,000.00
646.33 500.00 2,900.21 3,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 146.00 2,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 116.81 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00
336.56 590.00 2,462.50 4,050.00 7,000.00
7.680.24 12,000.00 61,008.78 84,000.00 144,000.00
715.95 1,231.92 4,906.65 8,623.40 14,783.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
87.59 103.19 697.65 721.53 1,217.00
8,483.78 13,335.11 66,703.08 93,344.93 160,000.00
1,780.00 500.00 1,780.00 3,500.00 6,000.00
826.00 1,000.00 5,782.00 7,000.00 12,000.00
2,606.00 1,500.00 7,562.00 10,500.00 18,000.00
12,447.65 16,341.77 85,406.63 118,011.63 217,000.00
3,077.38 166.67 3,196.38 1,166.65 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 0.00 262.50 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
2,226.64 2,800.00 17,436.23 18,400.00 33,460.00
207.56 210.00 1,371.09 1,410.00 2,640.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,434.20 3,010.00 18,807.32 19,810.00 36,000.00
5,5611.58 3,214.17 22,003.70 21,239.15 38,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,403.00 1,000.00 1,403.00 7,000.00 12,000.00
11,208.75 16,000.00 113,885.00 102,000.00 176,000.00
(4,622.00) 0.00 (18,488.00) (18,600.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 {21,000.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (3,527.50) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,989.75 17,000.00 72,372.50 69,400.00 138,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,989.75 17,000.00 72,372.50 69,400.00 139,000.00
48,756.81 52,745.90 315,759.39 348,578.68 654,634.00
(46,007.23) (31,465.90) 150,587.29 111,321.32 (42,234.00)
(46,007.23) (31,465.90) 150,587.29 111,321.32 (42,234.00)

Page 2



| TULT0°0SES | 6L°9LB'TLE §

8107 A1eniqa 10} xey s2jes 00'005‘y $ SIPNIPUL JUNOLIE XEY ma_mm 8107 jUdy

1U32 Z/T 03 JUD /T WIOLY PASEIIIUI SEM XE) S3|es £T0Z Aenuef|

99°SLET9Z § LO0SY'69TS 6E'G6I'BSTS | SY'SEZ'BETS LL'TOL'OET$ |96'SER'SETS | YE'OET'EZTS S9'BPY'BTIS  05°99Z'7ZI$  OY'LEBZITS
6EBSE6C 5  O9COLTVE & 6LVESLE & 68688VL 5 Z6EOEST 5| 6L6OEIT § SE6OLEL 5 | [C9BLEL 5 bSGB6EL S | EVSBICL S | HUTSPOL S VEECCTL S

9TIIB'EY $ 6VYOEOY § YI'ELZBY $ 6S'SBSTT $ ZS'S00'TZ § | TE'BYTOT § QU m.m,mmu, LY'SSL'6T S| 6LTYOVT § VELIETT $ ESEO9VT $ TTEV6LT §

(BETLOT § 89'986'€T 6491 § v 021’9 $ | Nm.mmom.im; LLBBOOT $ EEYBE'S § | pLBESY $ SOOTY'L $ TEEIY9 $ OV608'9  $ 65L9LT

| 80'8Z6'97 $ BELTLTE $ OTLISOE $ v'6659T $ | 89'SSLTT $ | 6SV60°0T $ CTI6V80T $ TOLL6'6  $ 6TT60TT $ TwOYSOT $ 664ZETT § 9PWOT'IT §
LTTLLOTS TO6OY'9E $ | LT'6TT'9E $ | TO'9SS0E $ TIPIOTZ $ | OL'€9EOT $ 6TTIL'ET $ SELT99T $ T8'99v'ST $ vS'6TC'6 $ | 69T80TT $| 6TOBL'ET § | L8'WSS'ST $
VTLIBTES YYEVBTZ $ 9TYS6'8Z $ | TS'968'8  $ L0998'L $ 0TTSE'9 ¢ LL9TTL $ | TOSIE'D $ BEESY9  $ ¥L£99'9 $ | 00TE0'S $ SLYRS'9  $ | EEVSOB §
vSOVS'BES BY'BIT'S8T $ E€ZYST'OZ $ | SOGTZ'ST $ TUOVT'ET ¢ ETTPE'ST $ | 99°€/9'0T $ | OL'SPBTT $ TVoLSTT §|69'BOZ'TT $ SL'EBO'TT $ SEEBT'TT § | vLTS60T §
79'9vT'9TS TZ688'VE $ 90SET $ TL6TZTC S ETTYIST $ | T6'989'8T $ TZ60S'ST $ | EL'SBOLT $ LS9EL'9T S ETLOL'YT $ TB9EC'ST $ ¢8TEITT $ | 9THIITT $
| T99YT9TS  BE'ELT'OT § mﬁ.\ﬁm,wmh S ov8bz'e  $ £9'980°L $|ST09S'S $ L6'6BT'9 $ | LTVELY § VS'BI6'E  § | mm.iwm.mwlm SELE9Y  $ 66'TL09  § 96'S€T9  $
06'/8Y'STS 0L'060'0C $ €€799'8C $ vLT8B'ET $ TOOPETT $ THITEYT $ 6F €96 S (TS0E0'6 $ O8TLLTL $ L66T6'6 S YUTLI6 $ 6ETI88 S 80VIEL $
BOVEO'BES | VE'OSO'SY $ BY'BIS'BE $ ISTIV'TCC $ | OVEBETL $ 6V6SLIT $ OSE€ZYLT $ | SYLSELT § LyOT89T § | LSPSE'El § LS996°ET $ STTSIPT $ TLESK'R S
YZ096'6TS OV625'9T $ STBIOLT § IYSIT. $ | £80909 ¢ OLEISD $ OESE6y $|SvwSLy $ 6vpISS  $ | OB'SvL'y § vEEBS'S § OU'S6L9  §
0Z0Z-610Z 6T0Z-810  8T0Z-L10Z  LI-9T0Z TStz 'sTbT0C VT-ET02 ‘€T-zT0e TTTT0Z TT010¢  01-600Z 60-8002 80-2002

s1d19oay xel sojes ai) pleysulads umojumoq

|elol
“sunf
Aey
Judy
e
qe4
uer
393
AON
pele)
wdas
Sny
Alnr

QoW




JANUARY 2020 Parking Report

This January 2020 brought 81 written ticket violations with 20 of those voided. January
of 2019 brought in 125 written parking violations with 15 of those voided. There were fewer
tickets this year than last year. The utility work around Walnut and Jefferson made it difficult
to cover the whole downtown area this month.

Loading zones continue to not be monitored as nothing has changed. There is only one
loading zone on Robberson and Pershing that is legally signed. If businesses want to regain
use of the loading zones and not have trucks blocking traffic in the street, someone is going to
have to convince the city of the problem. In the meantime the problem will continue.

Another problem with the loading zones is that the municipal court has been letting
people out of loading zone tickets apparently for years without ever informing us of the
problem. All those who were ticketed in loading zones had to do was take a picture of the
sign and take it to their court date.

I rarely hear anything from the court and it is usually because someone has a court date
on a ticket | have written or they can not find a ticket. Personally, | feel like we should know
the outcome of each ticket. If we don’t know what issues are brought up in court, we have
no opportunity to fix problems brought up there.

To solve the problem of SPD losing tickets | have turned in, | have been taking pictures
of the tickets before | hand them in. | am going to also start recording the date, time and
maybe the person | give them to at the window.

Just a note, but the public window at SPD often has different people working. They
seem to rotate their staff through different positions. | don’t think each one knows the
procedure for getting tickets logged and in the right hands. Very few people in Springfield
write out hard copy tickets. Most tickets are entered electronically on the spot.

For February the focus will be on those new two hour spaces that were wrapped up in
the utility work, starting with warnings. | will also be concentrating on South, Jefferson,
Robberson, Pershing and Walnut for February. | will add the north side of Elm if it is needed.

Respectfully,
Krista Louderback

Downtown CID Parking Ambassador



£ 9 ¢ S107 0} pall2ual Udag aAeY QL 3 6 S10], |

Fid) [543 (413 55 4] I8 OA '8 A3NSSIIVL0L
3 IX3 D 9 Sl 0z Qa3dI0A

I [ | [€1) [v8 [¥6 I3 oLl T8 SSITYL0L
"1 3 8l 0 L 6 H3HLIO
2 0 8] 0 0 0 NOLLYd
Z L 0 9 9 3 NOSH3880d
B s L 1 € Z ONIHSH3d
L 0 € 0 0 0 3AN0
i1 ok 8 e L ] LANTVM
cl 9 clL 6 £l 14 HLNOS
] ZL z 4 6 4 v T3INVAIN
6l [\ 4 L L 13 L NOSY3433r
] 0 S Q [ 0 T138dWYD
4 [¢] Z 14 4 0 wodl v LOTdID
i 4 0 € S 6l ('3 377IANCCE) € LOT AID
Il 8 i 41 v o 3 6 {'M 3TTIANOOS) £ 107 41D
6102 (114 6102 6102 6102 0202 Q3NSSI SL3MOLL
. . HIGW3Ld3S ¥IG0LO0 MIAWIAON W3EWIADIA  AUVNNVE AUVANYE
| |
— = Bl =
1¥0d3d ONIME VYA

Q10 I13N49ONIEdS NMOLNMOT
T I

1

_l




Buiphoel ‘uoped uo sepsdwnp Ayunwiwio? je mc_v_oo.__

eo.le uoisuedxs 0} 8NP PESEeIOU! SINCY APjEs

SHOM 211and 0} peuodal senssy ubis
4€s aio

S UIUIIo))

UOONIISUCD MBI LJIM S8INSO|D J22J)S 8)BUIpIO0D

8010 i BjY uo

aoyj0d 0} Juss sainyold g suodas :Em&.

papaau se|

SO

pajsanbal se

Bulob-uo

1ooed u

yaam Jad sinoy Oy

sok

Joae|
sah

papesu se

papeau se

papasu se
Anep

Bujob-uo

Aiep

Yoarep

psajsenbai se

Buiob-uo

1oxoEd W

y¥oam sad sinoy v

sak

Axenaqgag

sef

poposu se
papasu se
100p MU

Ayep

Buiob-uo

Arep

Arenaqag

pejsanbai se

Buiob-uo

1o30ed Ul

yoam 1ad sinoy oF

seh

Arenuep

sak

papoau se
papasu se
pspesu se

Arep

Buiob-uo

Anep

Arenuep

s)senbau yuued Jsjsdwnp sjeulpioo?)

papaau se sassed Buped anss)

Bupyed sjgejieae Jo gD
ul s1aumo ssauisng g Auedoid QD wioyuy)

yodau Jax8 Alyjuon
Jopessequie Bupped |

saAnoY Bunjied Bulog-ug

Buipuuiem
subig/ uoneuwuojul Bunied
juawaoojug Buped

sanuoud

0z0z ueld Sunjred

sjosloid edeosyeang ajeuipioon

Mojueau| Apauend)

pasepiQ saiddng

peoineg Juswdinbyg

peolaIag onuy

dn-yoid yseay

SOI)AI)OY 8aueualuely Bulog-up

leAowsy nels
spaap) Aesdg
Bulysemismod
{EAOWSY MOUS
Buiues|o

senuoud

00T UB[J 2OUBUNUIRIA

0cTO0e

ue[d Y10 dID




80IAI9G JAWO)SNY)

sak sak soh SUOISIdep pleod/aaNiWwod
| NoAuIED 0) pepasu se Juswobeuepy
alenbs ‘sueoysel; Jo buifidwa ‘Buidesms 19ans| sah sak sah saoinas A yum Bugeuipioos
. SUONNQUIUOY J8BJUNJOA
Bunjred;/s)e)se |eal/s)joj/uoijeLIoul _m._mcwm_ sek sak sah

SRUIUIOo))

papesu se B sajepdn Ajypuows

palapio Bulsq siauueq mau

SJUIUIIO))

19%0ed Ul-SaA

18)0ed u-sek

sak sak
papasu se pepasu se
sal sak
sak soh
sok sak
soh seh
sah sek
soh soh
soh sal
sak sek
Lip 131 Arenaqag
soh sak
founog) o) 3ebpng yeiq Al . sok
sah . sak
BujoB-uo BuioB-uo
“Buiob-uo BuioB-uo
YOIeAl Arenaqgayg

1oy0ed ul-sah
sak
papasu se
sak
sah
soh
soA
“sak
sak
“sok
sak
Arenuep

sak

sah

saf

BuioB-uo

Arenuep

sejepdn )9 ‘Buntodas weiboid
sjuawaiinbal |eba) yum soueldwon
S1aqLIaLU PJeOq MBU JO UONBUBL0D
SeslIWWOD %} "pg QIO O} Hoddns yeis
JuswwaBeueL YSiy
$80.n0s81 Qi) J0 Juswabeuep
Buuodal |eoueuly
SaNUS JaLYI0 UM UORBUIPIO0D
OBQPaa)/UOIELLLIOJL [eIaUas)
uojjeulpioo) pig
saInNuy
uopnqu)siq epuaby

0T0T UR[J UONRISTUTIIPY
paubisse se SaljAIo. ||y
suonseBBns o BuBuug
Buusyies uonewlol] d4d
Bupjoeuy 1@6png
Hoddng sAjelsiuiupy
sapAnoY 3| Buloo-uo
swin ysy
Bjisqam
slsuueg
sueoysel]
sbugue|d

sanlold

uR[d JuduIdduRyuy dSew]

0zT03T
Ueld ¥I0M d1d




CID
OQW

Happenmgs in our CID

Hoover Music at 440 S. Jefferson has closed
Starbucks at 401 South Ave has closed

Tonik's Sweetwater at 310 S. Campbell has closed
Bits of Britain at 401 N. Boonville has closed
February 7th First Friday

February 7, 21, 28 Friday Tap Room Vibes at
Mother's 6:00 pm

February 8, Camp Barnabas Race 3:45 pm

February 8, 22 Saturday Tap Room Vibes at
Mother's 7:00 pm

February 14 Valentine’s Day Romp & Revelry at
Mother's 8:00 pm

February 15 Tap Room Release - Azzacov's Gate Beer
At Mother's 1:00 pm

February 17 Presidents Day CID Office closed

February 2020 Sales Tax
February 2019 Sales Tax

$ 20,771.27
$ 36,409.02

WNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

February 7, 2020

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Dylan Rauhoff
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Barb Baker
CID Manager



W] sl ——y pigiacty

NMOLNMOQ
aido

ainjoajyoly sdeospuen \k\lﬂﬂr

ubisaqg zoa i




NVIS LJONOD
asvosoud

s g
o mmee

s1az/101L

90859 OW ‘QTAIIDNIYAS
"JAY NOSYIIA( s 86T
LdIDONOD AdVOSANYT
SV IO 1V NIQEVD NId 1108

vty
cears v T2
Sevorvema

L roR s

-
[
3
[-%
»
O
[
o
o
>
=
[x)
=3
=
]
2]
—-
c
=
@

romatod

AMORaGD

“3}15 U0 payliaA 3q pInoys pue ajewixcidde aJe s3ua3uod
511 JO 9{EDS PUEB SUCISUBWIQ ASAINS B noyum pajeasd sem Cm_a Spy| SION

0€ = ,1 TS Hi4ON

_ _
188, 06 09 0¢ 0

NV1d 1dIDNOD

S9YduUag pue sidjue|d Yum ddeds ume ‘g
[2ued 2iMd|N>S Yum ealy ainjead ‘g
[pued a1mdjnds yum ealy ainjead */

Jjemapls papualx3 - g

abejs uapieo ainydinos Jisn °§
Buidedspuen 1y 10 uapien) adedsuay 'y
My ainidinog buieloy 1o} [OqUIAS €
21md|ndg 10} ped 31310U0) BuisIX] ‘Z
[oued 21m1d|ndg Y1m sduRIIUT UIBA °|

anNaonI




NV L4IONOD
OAOLONY

610T10/11

vmie o s

“TAVNINFTING

‘ATIEONNES

AV NOSYIIATI 'S 867

90859 OW
LdFDNOD dVIOSANYT
MYVd I3 TI40[ LV NIAEVD THNLITAOS

syed noybBnouy Ayayes 1oy Gulyby jeuolippy -

sazeds a1nmydjnas aseadu| -

buiedesspue)

pue waisAs [124) MU YIm 3DUSHIAXD 195N MIU e -
sjied) yeydse Buns|xe dAowaY -

zaseyd

yied 99|1gn[ 10} DULBAX3 AU 10) sjaued -
ainid|nas / syuswnJisul edisnw oy Buipung -

xoq Bunue|d abie| 1no

uea)> ‘saa43 bunsixa dn wy ‘dn uesp> adesspue -
‘eaJe 2belg dn ues|dy -

L @seyd

NOIVLNIWITdWI HOd S3SVHJ

“jied ay1 o1uy
ssa20e pue [eadde qind 1912316 10§ |EMIPIS Y} pUaIX] ‘9

*A19jes 10) Bunybij sjqissod yim dn ues|d sdedspuej pue
3dueuauiew pajepdn spasu abels sy| ‘ssd91d |edisnw
pajeubisap ynm abeys e uo woyiad o) sabe jje jo sjdoad
pue uaIpliyd Mo||y "eaie ainidnos disny °s

‘Buideaspue) ybnoayy 1e jo 3031d

e 91eaId 01 qn|> uapieb [edo] B 1sHjua 10 ‘syueld ybnoayy
JISNW PUR JUSWSAOW S3dUBYUS 38y} paq bunueid e
21e21> pue abe)s ayj Buoje Buidesspue| dn uea 'y

'adusnadx® aAldeIRjul ue
1o} skemyred mau Buoje padeld aq ued sadaid bupeioy ‘¢

"2UNIXY
uaueunad e sAeys asmdinos 1oy ped s1910u0d Bunsixy ¢

II9M SB SAIIRISIUI ING ‘DAITRULIOjUI

AJuo j0u 31 JBY] Spieoq a1n1dinas ybnoy) ssway)

pue uoissiw syed ayy uo abeubis 1206 yied ayy aaib ued
SUOIIEDO| JUBIBYIP W0y ysed By3 ojul seduesu3 g8/ ‘|




‘Bunybippods ainidpnds
pue A124es 104 passaippe aq 0} spaau bunybin

‘spaq adedspue] ayy uiyum aindjnds pue
JISNW JO S3W3Y) apnjoul os|e ued pue sdnoub jes0)
Aq paurejuiews pue paubisap aq ued spaq bunueld

‘saAjasway) saanyd[nas pue sadeaspuel se aA195
os|e 1ey} sjuawa|a bueas apnppul ued adeds ume

“yied ayy Jajua A3y} 3L} Yoea M3IA
U1 1p € 136 pue a1Mdjnds ayj 93s 0} 3dUIUIAXD
Jasn ay} asealoul 03 paubisap aq ued s|ies) MaN

‘uodeIaIUE 9beINodUS 0)

$3IN35NJ3S 10 SIUBWA|R uewny ybnoiy)
DAIIIRIIUL JBYIYM ‘sain3d]nds [edisnw
swadw 0} sAem jo sajdwex3




